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(Transcript continues from Volume 2 9 . )  

GREGORY SHAFER 

:esumed the stand on behalf of Southern States 

Jtilities, and having been previously duly sworn, 

:estified as follows: 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

1Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q You believe utilities always will do that? 

A Well, I believe they always should. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair, I have an exhibit 

[ would like to have identified, please. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next number is Exhibit 

L97. 

(Exhibit No. 197 identified.) 

MR. TWOMEY: Did you say 197?  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. I apologize, Madam 

:hairman. Once again I neglected to mark the page 

lumbers sequentially. These are a list of their 

:ollection of pages taken from documents made 

ivailable by your water and wastewater staff pursuant 

:o subpoena duces tecum to Mr. Hill. 

And they are taken from the work papers of 

(our staff who conducted the staff management audit 
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of ssu 

MS. CAPELESS: I object to Mr. Twomey 

asking any questions about this document, Madam 

Chairman. It is irrelevant and totally beyond the 

scope of Mr. Shafer's testimony. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Shafer just suggested that 

utilities would - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Should. 

MR. TWOMEY: Should, I think he said 

initially they will look at the - -  irrespective of 

whether he said will or should - -  they will look at 

the compliance record and the level of improvements 

necessary to improve a system to make it profitable 

on an individual basis. 

And if I'm allowed to ask the questions, I 

would suggest to you that this document will show 

that SSU utility in question had a history of failing 

to do precisely that; and that some of the systems, 

it is in part why we are dealing with troubled 

utilities with this system. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, I think it is 

beyond the scope of his testimony. He isn't 

testifying as to what SSU has done. He is testifying 

as to his goals and objectives with respect to the 

rate design in general. He is not providing 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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.estimony as to what SSU has done or has not done. 

MR. TWOMEY: But Madam Chairman, this is an 

ISU rate case. We are not talking about - -  he is not 

alking in isolation. This is an SSU rate case. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't disagree with 

hat, Mr. Twomey, but just because it is an SSU rate 

'ase doesn't mean this is the appropriate witness to 

sk these questions of. 

MR. TWOMEY: I would like to proffer this 

mxhibit. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: I will attempt to find another 

ritness that is more appropriate. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you give me a title 

or this whole thing? 

MR. TWOMEY: Work papers from staff 

ianagement studies audit of SSU.  

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q You say finally, Mr. Shafer, it will look 

it the resulting rate levels after any needed 

Lmprovements and how those rates relate to existing 

Levels across the utility; correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Shouldn't a utility always do that when it 

3ttempts to - -  when it is looking to acquire a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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system? 

A Let's just say that if I were the owner of 

3 utility that is something I would look at. 

Q Now, you suggest, I think, on line 13, you 

say on the other hand if the utility has in place 

some variation of average rates the ability to cost 

average may change the utility's decision making 

squation. A facility that is undesirable on a stand 

alone basis may be more attractive if costs can be 

sufficiently diluted company wide to make the 

3ddition of the number of customers in question cost 

:ffective. That's your statement, correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And by that statement aren't you directly 

gaying, Mr. Shafer, that an undesirable facility, the 

3cquisition of an undesirable facility may become 

icceptable if you can dilute the undesirable 

Zharacteristics and costs of that facility across the 

xoader base of customers? 

A The statement says what it says. 

Q Isn't that what you said, Mr. Shafer? Yes 

>r no? 

A Yes, that's what is there. 

Q Now, are you suggesting to this Commission, 

Yr. Shafer, that it is a good policy, it is a good 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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3rocedure for this Commission to adopt that would 

sncourage a utility to acquire undesirable 

Eacilities? 

A I don't believe that I have said that is a 

3ood outcome or a bad outcome; simply, a possible 

sutcome given the circumstances identified there. 

Q Can you give me one circumstance under 

dhich a utility, any utility, should be encouraged to 

wquire undesirable facilities? 

A I suppose that there are - -  can be goals 

m d  objectives beyond economic goals and objectives 

that would lead to that conclusion. 

Q Do you agree with the notion, Mr. Shafer, 

:here is no free lunch? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay. Now, irrespective of whether it is 

jesirable for the Commission to adopt such a policy 

3r not, don't you agree with me that if a utility is 

sncouraged or is allowed to purchase or acquire 

undesirable facilities and dilute the cost of that 

wquisition across other systems, that the other 

systems' customers necessarily have to pay? 

A I don't know that on a case by case or 

situation by situation that outcome would be always 

true, but it is certainly a possibility. If it were 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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to be a common, frequently occurring practice at some 

point that would be true. 

Q Okay. I want to go back and finish your 

discussion. You say at Page 23, line 9 ,  after 

discussing the microeconomic considerations, that if 

those rates are at the high end of the utility's 

current rate continuum, and the potential for 

positive return on investment is slight, the utility 

will most likely not make the investment. 

And my question to you is why would you 

want - -  why would any sane business want to make an 

acquisition in which the potential for positive 

return on investment is slight? 

A It may do so again to achieve goals that 

are not economic. 

Q When you "again" your discussion of utility 

accountability on Page 23, line 20, aren't you 

listing the way - -  don't you believe, Mr. Shafer, 

that is really the way utilities should be regulated, 

that they should make acquisition adjustments, I mean 

acquisition decisions? 

A I'm sorry. 

Q Okay, I'm sorry. You say one thing that I 

have not yet mentioned is utility accountability. 

The Commission desires the utility to be a prudent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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2nd efficient business operation, and pricing 

iecisions may influence the utility's behavior 

regarding accountability and prudence. All other 

€actors being equal, the Commission would choose a 

rate structure that forced the utility to make every 

investment decision and managerial decision the most 

zest effective one. The most effective way to do 

that is to force the utility to look at these 

jecisions as they relate to the cost and benefits of 

the particular service area, rather than on a total 

zompany basis where individual investment decisions 

3ftentimes appear immaterial. 

Aren't you stating that is the, isn't that 

the rational way for a utility regulatory agency to 

Eorce its regulated utility to operate? 

A I think what I ' m  saying there is that in 

mder to achieve a particular outcome, there is a 

oest way to do that. And in this case the outcome 

oeing accountability, the best way to get to 

accountability would be through, as described there, 

iecisions related to or pricing that more closely 

relates to individual decisions being made. 

Q Right. But don't you agree generally that 

the elements, the factors that go into utility 

accountability are inconsistent for the most part 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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vith rate averaging? 

A There is a degree of inconsistency there, 

yes. 

Q In discussing your alternatives, the option 

m e  is the rate structure that is in existence now, 

right, under interim rates, essentially? You start 

:hat discussion on Page 2 5 .  

A Correct. That is what has been described 

i s  a modified stand alone rate structure. 

Q Okay. And you recognize that on Page 2 6  

:here is some level of subsidy involved, right? In 

iact you show that - -  

A That's correct. 

Q - -  that that particular option has 

xrrently no more than 6.91 percent of subsidy; 

right? 

A For water service areas, that's correct. 

Q And 16.7 percent for wastewater, right? 

A Correct. 

Q Okay. Do you have any view on whether 

:hose levels of subsidy are fair or not, given your 

lefinition of fairness? 

A On the face of it, just looking at those 

iercentages without knowing a great amount of detail 

about all of the particular service areas involved, 
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:hey seem within reason. 

Q Okay. The second rate option you described 

in Page 27 is stand alone rates, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. It still adopts the company's 

roposal in this case of assigning 40 percent revenue 

cesponsibility to the basic facility charge and 60 to 

:he gallonage charge; correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Now, the option three, the modified 

stand alone rate structure with minimum involves the 

lotion of making sure that certain customers pay a - -  

lave a floor of rates that is a minimum beyond which 

:hey cannot go lower, irrespective of what their cost 

3f service is; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. And you seem to suggest that the 

ninimum gallonage charge, you don't suggest it, you 

state, don't you, at line 13 Page 27, the minimum 

gallonage charge is a conservation or resource 

3rotection measure to prevent the usage component 

Erom being priced abnormally low; and thereby, 

mcouraging reckless water usage, is that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q What do you mean by "reckless water 
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A I would say that throwing a garden hose on 

:he top of a mobile home in order to keep it cool in 

:he heat of the summer is reckless water usage. 

Q Okay. So that is one of the things, that 

cind of behavior, is one of the things that we are 

;eeking to avoid by rate structure adopted in this 

:ase? 

A That's one of the things that I would be 

zoncerned about if I was a decision maker. 

Q Okay. But if you were a decision maker or 

in this case advising a decision maker, could you 

nore definitively define "reckless water consumption" 

?ither in gallonage usage per month or some other 

2bjective standard? 

A I believe that there are rules of thumb 

:hat the Commission has used in the past relating to 

nonthly consumption based on household 

zharacteristics of a particular service area. 

Q Could you name one, Mr. Shafer? Are you 

Eamiliar with those? 

A I'm sorry, name one what? 

Q Yes, sir. Can you describe those objective 

standards I just asked you about which you said the 

Commission has used in the past? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A In my experience with staff-assisted rate 

zases, we have typically capped wastewater usage at 

5 , 0 0 0  gallons. 

Q Yes, sir, but isn't it true that a 6 , 0 0 0  

3allon cap for wastewater purposes is to not to 

?revent reckless water usage, but better to define 

vhat percentage or what amount on average of water 

isage in a system goes to wastewater treatment? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Would you agree with me that a 6,000 

jallon cap for a wastewater rate calculation has 

iothing to do with reckless water usage? 

A That is most likely correct. 

Q And I don't mean to ask this question too 

>ften, but I don't think I've got an answer yet. Can 

{ou give me any other definition, aside from the 

Mater hose on the mobile home roof definition of 

reckless water usage? 

A Okay. Frequently in cases we look at the 

3verage consumption for a particular service area. 

knd it can vary depending on the characteristics of 

:hat service area. A possible definition of reckless 

Mould be something that exceeded that average 

zonsumption level by some large amount. 

Q Do you have - -  you mean exceeded average 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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consumption by a certain percentage? 

A I don't have a particular percentage to 

define that, but I mean it would again kind of depend 

on the characteristics of the particular service 

area. 

Q I see. 

A I think that, I suppose that reckless usage 

is in the eye of the beholder. From personal 

experience, I have a household of four with a 

relatively large size lot, and my average water 

consumption is in the neighborhood of 10,000 gallons 

or less per month. So you know, my definition is 

something that would exceed that on a regular basis 

by some significant amount. 

Q Let me ask you this: You've already agreed 

with me, have you not, that marginal costs sends the 

most efficient - -  economically efficient - -  price 

signal in terms of consumptive behavior, right? 

MS. CAPELESS: Objection, that's asked and 

answered. 

MR. TWOMEY: I don't think I asked it 

exactly like that. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I thought you admitted 

that you had asked it. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, maybe I did. 
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BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Given that you did that, Mr. Shafer, are 

you suggesting to me that a price that was based upon 

marginal costs could be considered to be abnormally 

low, as you used that term? 

A It could be considered to be abnormally low 

again to the extent that it goes against goals that 

the Commission may be wanting to achieve that are not 

economic goals, such as conservation. 

Q Would by definition those goals, whatever 

they would be, have to be economically inefficient? 

A I think there are goals that the Commission 

may have that are clearly adverse to the best 

economic solution. 

Q But if you force - -  if you force somebody 

to pay a minimum gallonage charge that was higher, 

pardon me, if you forced somebody to pay a minimum 

gallonage charge for whatever reasons and goals that 

exceeded the true cost of providing that service, 

isn't it true that you would be placing in effect an 

economic inefficiency that would cause them to 

consume less water than they otherwise would - -  than 

they otherwise would if they were charged the true 

cost of providing service at a marginal cost? 

A It would be economically efficient, but you 
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rould be achieving another goal. 

Q What other goal is that? 

A They would use less than what they would 

)therwise use. 

Q Now, isn‘t the corollary, Mr. Shafer, that 

.f you charged a person more than their cost and they 

Lse less, isn’t the necessary economic conclusion 

.hat if you charge somebody less than their cost they 

rill use more than they otherwise would? 

A That’s certainly a possible result. 

Q Isn’t that a very likely result? 

A It would be a likely result. It would 

Lepend again on price elasticities. 

Q Right. And doesn‘t that necessarily have 

in anti-conservation result? 

A It could, yes. 

Q Was that, yes, it could; or it could, yes? 

A It is late in the day. 

MR. TWOMEY: That’s all I have. Thank you, 

lr. Shafer, for your time. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

1Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Shafer, if I could refer you to Page 3, 
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Line ten of your testimony. I just wanted to request 

some clarification with regard to your statement 

:here. You say the Commission has always recognized 

:he necessity of providing adequate financial 

-overage of such standards. 

My question pertains to the term you use 

:here, "recognized". Did you mean to say that the 

:ommission has observed or that the Commission has 

taken action to insure the necessity of providing 

3dequate financial coverage? 

A I believe the Commission has taken the 

necessary actions to provide that coverage. 

Q Okay, thank you. Do you believe that a 

Jtility must have adequate earnings to comply with 

regulatory standards? 

A I don't know that is necessarily true, but 

it would certainly be more likely. 

Q All right. Do you believe that if the 

utility's investment and plant needed to meet 

regulatory standards is not recovered through rates, 

then regulatory compliance is at least at risk? 

A Repeat that, please. 

Q Sure. Do you believe that if a utility's 

investment in plant that is needed to meet regulatory 

standards is not recovered through rates, then 
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regulatory compliance is at risk? 

A Yes, I believe that is possible. 

Q Okay. Thank you. If an investment in 

?lant - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Excuse me. By that 

you would mean that - -  don't you think that argument 

is inverse? In other words, doesn't that go back on 

itself, anyway? I mean, if we give them the money 

they can comply with regulations; if we don't give 

them the money, they will violate the law or 

regulations? 

WITNESS SHAFER: Yeah, I guess that. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: They have an 

Dbligation, regardless what this Commission decides, 

to comply with regulations, do they not? 

WITNESS SHAFER: That's correct. 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q But if the utility's earnings are 

insufficient to comply with regulation it makes 

compliance more difficult; is that correct? 

A That's very likely, yes. 

Q Okay. If a utility is required to make an 

investment in plant by regulations, and the utility 

cannot build the plant any smaller or any differently 

than it has in order to meet the regulatory 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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requirements, and the rates are not sufficient for 

:he utility to recover its costs for that compliance, 

lo you again believe that compliance is at risk? 

A I'm sorry, could you repeat it one more 

:ime? 

Q I will try to do that. If a utility's 

investment in plant is required by regulations, and 

:he utility cannot build the plant in any smaller 

;ize or any differently than it has and still meet 

:he regulatory requirement, and the rates on that 

investment are not sufficient to allow the utility to 

5arn cost of its investment or recover the cost of 

its investment, do you believe that regulatory 

Zompliance would be at risk? 

A I believe the financial health of the 

itility may be at risk, again, as indicated earlier. 

rhe utility has the obligation to comply, regardless 

>f the financial resources. And certainly if those 

Einancial resources are absent, then the ability of 

:he utility to comply comes into question. 

Q Okay. Let me ask this, then: Do you 

Delieve that at least the minimum amount of 

investment for the utility to comply with regulations 

should be recovered through rates? 

A I goes I would be more comfortable with 
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specific situations; but in general, I would agree 

:hat is a possible outcome. 

Q Okay. Thank you. Do you believe that the 

lecisions of the Commission influence a utility 

zompany's decision to build plant? 

A (No response. ) 

Q Would you like me to repeat the question? 

A Yes, the first part. 

Q Do you believe that the decisions of the 

Clommission, Florida Commission, influence the utility 

zompany's decision to build plant? 

A I certainly believe that the Commission's 

lecisions can influence the utility's decisions. 

Q And you believe that the PSC should 

sncourage utilities through their decisions to build 

plant in the most economic fashion? 

A To the extent that they can do that without 

sacrificing other objectives that they may wish to 

achieve, then I believe that would be appropriate, 

yes. 

Q Mr. Twomey asked you a number of questions 

regarding marginal costs and unit costs. I don't 

want to rehash all of that ground, but I would like 

to ask one question directly; and you alluded this, 

but I don't think you made this statement. 
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D o  YOU believe that it is economically 

2fficient to conserve water in terms of reducing the 

Long-term costs of treating and providing water? 

A If by conserving you can reduce the long- 

:erm costs, then certainly your pricing outcome may 

reflect that. 

Q As a general proposition wouldn’t you 

:onsider a utility that is consistently losing money 

;o be a troubled utility? 

A I guess my definition of a troubled utility 

LS one that causes me trouble. And you know, a prime 

?xample of that - -  I don’t mean to be facetious - -  

Jut a prime example of that is a recent situation 

vhere we had a utility who had not paid their power 

Jill, and we began getting phone calls shortly after 

Lunch on a Friday afternoon. 

Clearly, this is a troubled utility. And 

it goes well beyond whether or not the utility is 

:arning a fair rate of return. And these are the 

cinds of catastrophic events that face small 

itilities routinely. 

Yes, I’m sure that the fact that their 

3arnings are suppressed leads directly to these 

?roblems, but I believe that you can have an earning 

short: fall in the short run without necessarily 
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created a troubled utility. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But from your 

experience that wouldn‘t be the case in Southern 

States, correct? You rarely have the case on 

Southern States own utilities where you are in fear 

that they are going to close down or let the power be 

cut Off? 

WITNESS SHAFER: I can only presume that to be 

true because typically the complaints from Southern 

States would not come through my office; but in general, 

yes, I would agree with that characterization. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That would also mean 

that because Southern States Utilities don’t have those 

problems, as you define problems, that it would be good 

for you for Southern States to own utilities? 

definition of problem. 

In your 

WITNESS SHAFER: I suppose in the context of 

this conversation, yes, it would be good. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I think it is a chit in 

Southern States’ behalf that from a regulatory 

perspective Southern States small utilities give us less 

of a problem than the Class C utilities usually do? 

WITNESS SHAFER: Yeah, I think in general that 

is true. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: This case wouldn’t be a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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good example. 

WITNESS SHAFER: I was just thinking about the 

customer service hearings. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shafer, while he is 

interrupted, Mr. Twomey asked you some questions that I 

just would like some clarification on. There can be 

instances where a small utility is one that is having 

difficulty meeting its bills and having difficulty 

operating on its own. But if you combine it with other 

systems it will no longer have difficulties, but it will 

neither be subsidized by them, too. 

Let me give you a specific example. I’m 

thinking, I may be wrong, you should probably clarify it 

for me, it seems to me Jacksonville Suburban acquired 

one such facility where that particular facility was 

being to have to put in another well. It was in a 

coastal region. If they had put in the other well it 

would have created significant financial impact on those 

customers. But by combining them, you had a win-win 

situation, because there was extra capacity in one of 

the acquiring facilities, and they were able to 

eliminate a capital investment. I will admit - -  I 

believe they were adjacent areas, were they not? 

A I’m not familiar with the specifics, but it 
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sounds to me like it could have been an 

interconnection situation; and certainly, yes, under 

those circumstances that would be a win-win 

situation. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, I will let you 

90 back and follow up on that. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay, I just want to ask you a 

question really. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. That would be - -  

MR. FEIL: Objection. 

MR. TWOMEY: I don't mean to be rude by 

this, but doesn't what you just stated in terms of 

the facts you remember necessarily mean that they 

were interconnected if they avoided the, I mean, is 

that what you remember? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That they could be inter- 

connected. 

MR. TWOMEY: No, if they, by joining 

together they avoided the necessity for drilling a 

new well? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Not that it is testimony, 

but I would concede I think that was the relevant 

issue with that case. 

MR. TWOMEY: I was just curious. Thank 

you. 
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BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Shafer, in response to a question Mr. 

Twomey asked you, you said that when costs are 

imposed on a utility, the costs are in turn imposed 

on the customers. Do you recall that? 

A Yes. 

Q On Page 11, beginning at line 22 of your 

testimony, you refer to other agencies involved with 

environmental compliance and speculate that they may 

be less concerned about rate levels. 

Are you aware of whether or not other 

agencies are required to look at costs before they 

implement regulations? Specifically, I'm referring 

to DEP, HRS, water management districts. 

A I ' m  not aware of any requirements that they 

have in that regard. 

Q The Commission is required to look at costs 

prior to implementing rules, though, is it not? 

A I don't know if it is required, but it 

certainly does as part of economic regulation. 

Q Okay, thank you. You have testified in 

response to some of the questions that Mr. Twomey has 

asked you regarding price elasticity. Would you 

agree that price elasticity is a concept that is 

applied and should be applied in utility rate 
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making? 

A I think application of price elasticity has 

its place in utility regulation. 

an area that has been difficult to quantify and 

identify with any degree of confidence. 

It has always been 

Q Generally speaking, would you agree that 

elasticity concept suggests, for example, on one side 

of the spectrum that if rates go up consumption 

generally will go down? 

A I think to be more correct, elasticity 

would be the degree to which consumption would be 

effected by changes in price. 

Q Were you listening this morning when 

Mr. Hansen was testifying and stated that customers 

in his area have reduced consumption as a result of 

past rate increases? 

A I will accept that. I don’t recall that 

specifically. 

Q Would you agree that if the Commission 

increases rates without examining elasticity and 

adjusting consumption for elasticity the resulting 

rates would be noncompensatory? 

A I would agree there is a danger that that 

may be true. 

Q Let me ask another question on another 
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subject matter. Regardless of rate structure, isn’t 

it correct the PSC will review the prudence of 

investments that a utility makes? 

A Say that again, please. 

Q Regardless of the rate structure that a 

itility has, the PSC will review the prudence of the 

investments that the utility makes. 

A It makes every effort to do that, yes. 

Q Do you believe that the standard of 

?rudence should vary from one water utility - -  let me 

restate that. Do you believe that the standard of 

?rudence should vary from one water utility to the 

iext water utility or that should be a uniform 

standard of prudence? 

A I guess I’m not really sure what you mean 

3y uniform standard of prudence. 

Q Well, do you believe that one utility 

should be held to a higher standard of prudence? 

A No. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. I have nothing 

further. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners. Redirect. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have a question. 

Mr. Shafer, on Page 30 of your testimony, at the 

bottom of that page, lines 23 and 24, you are talking 
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about the option one. You indicate that it gives no 

consideration to revenue stability. 

I was wondering if you could just elaborate 

some on that. Why do you think that particular 

structure gives no consideration to revenue 

stability? 

WITNESS SHAFER: That would be the modified 

stand alone. I guess when I conceive of revenue 

stability, I am thinking in terms of the allocation 

between the base facility charge and the gallonage 

charge, and also whether or not there would be any kind 

of minimum consumption charge. 

And since that rate structure is kind of a 

status quo, I guess what I was trying to say is it gives 

no additional consideration to revenue stability beyond 

what the status quo is. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Would it be more 

accurate to say it gives no additional consideration? 

WITNESS SHAFER: Yeah, yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Because it is a base 

facility charge with a gallonage charge structure. 

WITNESS SHAFER: Correct. To the extent you 

have a base facility charge there is going to be a more 

stable component of the rate structure. So in that 

sense any rate structure that has base facility and 
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gallonage charge construct has a degree of revenue 

stability. 

I guess the statement in regard to that 

particular rate structure was that since that is what is 

in place that proposal would not change that in any 

way. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is it your opinion that 

a uniform rate structure has more rate stability than a 

modified stand alone rate structure, or does it depend 

upon the relationship between the base facility charge 

and the gallonage charge as percentage of revenue 

derived from each component? 

WITNESS SHAFER: That's correct. You know, to 

the extent that going from the status quo to a uniform 

rate structure that would have a higher level of 

revenues allocated to base facility, then you would have 

a more revenue stable rate structure. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So it is really a 

question of the allocation between base facility and 

gallonage charge, as opposed to whether it is uniform or 

stand alone? 

THE WITNESS: Primarily yes. And then again, 

also, whether the usage component has a minimum. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. FEIL: Can I ask one follow-up question to 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. 

BY MR. FEIL:  

Q So you are saying uniform rates has no role 

in revenue stability, Mr. Shafer? 

A What I'm saying is that the degree to which 

it has a role in revenue stability would depend 

largely on whether there is any kind of change in the 

dlocation between, of the revenue requirement, 

Detween the base facility and gallonage charge. 

Q Well, if the allocation was the same 

percentage-wise, modified stand alone rates to 

miform, which would have the greater revenue 

stability, uniform rates or modified stand alone 

rates? 

A That would be difficult for me to say 

dthout some quantitative analysis. 

Q Would you agree that a uniform rate would 

provide more rate stability as opposed to revenue 

stability? 

A Can you tell me the difference, please? 

Q That the rates themselves would be less 

subject to wide variation in terms of percentage? 

A That would be true between service 

territories. 
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Q Could you explain your answer, true between 

service territories? I don't understand. 

A Well, I guess I don't understand the 

question, but, you know, I'm saying rate variation - -  

Q I didn't mean between service territories. 

<y question is regarding rate stability. 

MR. TWOMEY: I object, Madam Chairman. 

rhis is a little bit beyond the scope of what 

?ommissioner Deason was inquiring on. It seems to be 

reopening a new area of cross examination. 

MR. FEIL: I will leave it at that. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect. 

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you. 

R E n I m c T  EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. CAPELESS: 

Q Mr. Shafer, which agency has the primary 

responsibility for setting rates which are just, fair 

m d  reasonable? 

A The Public Service Commission. 

Q If rates are set which are just, fair and 

reasonable, do you believe that in some cases 

abandonments may be avoided? 

A That's likely, yes. 

Q Is that the role the Commission plays in 

preventing abandonment? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes. 

Q Is an efficient way to protect the health, 

;afety, and welfare of the citizens of Florida with 

regard to water issues for the environmental and 

xonomic agencies to work in concert on those water 

. s sue s? 

A I believe that to be true. 

Q Are you familiar with the memorandums of 

inderstanding the Commission has with the DEP and the 

iive water management districts? 

A I ' m  aware of them. 

Q Is this the primary reason that these 

iemorandums of understanding were entered into? 

A Yes, that the agencies would attempt to 

rork in concert. 

Q Thank you. Does the viability of a utility 

.n the sense of being a healthy financial viable 

;ystem, financially viable system, benefit the 

:ustomem as a whole? 

A Yes. 

Q What effect can an unstable revenue stream 

lave on the quality of service that a utility 

n-ovides its customers? 

A To the extent that the unstable revenue 

3tream affects the ability, the utility's ability to 
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secure financing in a negative way, that could 

ultimately lead to quality of service problems. 

Q Mr. Shafer, can you recall any Class C 

utilities which have uniform rates? 

A I cannot think of any Class C utilities 

that are comprised of more than one service area that 

have uniform rates at this time. 

Q Okay. How about with respect to Class A 

utilities in Florida, are you aware of any other than 

SSU that has a form of uniform rates? 

A Not that I'm aware of. 

Q Are you familiar with Jacksonville Suburban 

or what used to be called Jax Suburban is now United 

Water Florida? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you know what kind of rate structure 

they have? 

A No, I sure don't. 

Q Okay. Commissioner Deason asked you about 

revenue stability under option one. Could the 

resulting disparity in rates such as high gallonage 

rates result in revenue instability? 

A Yes, to the extent that the customers 

sltered their consumption. 

Q Since the time you've prepared testimony in 
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:his case have you discussed the issues of this case 

oith other staff members? 

A No. 

Q Have you attended any meetings on this 

:ase? 

A No. 

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you. That's all I 

lave 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits. 

MS. CAPELESS: Staff moves - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Real quick. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No, you've missed your 

:hance. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Shafer - -  call 

:hat vote any moment now. Mr. Shafer I wanted to ask 

IOU, in your experience with this company has SSU 

wer abandoned a facility that it has taken over? 

THE WITNESS: I'm not aware that they've done 

:hat. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: From now on when that person 

:alls up and says that the power is going to be cut off 

rou can have them call Commissioner Garcia. Go ahead. 

MS. CAPELESS: Staff moves Exhibit 196. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 196 will be entered in the 
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record without objection. 

(Exhibit No. 196 admitted.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don‘t think we can take up 

Ir. Williams at this time. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think we are all getting a 

tittle tired. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, before we 

Zonclude if I could I think we have a stipulation 

Zoncerning Mr. Vierima’s rebuttal testimony and his 

sxhibits. We will put the Commissioners on notice. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Great. That’s good. We will 

start tomorrow at 9:00 a.m. With Mr. Williams. 

MR. FEIL: Just so we are clear on the order 

3f witnesses after Mr. Williams, we will continue on 

dith the regular order of witnesses, starting with 

Yr. Harvey and then the other subpoenaed witnesses 

listed on Page 11. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, when are we going 

to take up Judge Mann? 

MR. TWOMEY: He will be here - -  he is driving 

up tomorrow morning. He will be here mid-morning. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Then what we will do 

is we will take up Mr. Williams. Mr. Carter is next for 

you. 
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MR. TWOMEY: We won't have Mr. Carter. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Then we will go through 

Ir. Williams, and then we will move to Mr. Harvey. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will continue on with 

:SU's rebuttal witness until we are ready to take up 

rudge Mann. Okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would it be m re ppropriate 

:o have a time certain for him like after lunch? 

MR. TWOMEY: I expect it probably would, 

:hairman Clark. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why don't you let me know 

:omorrow if we need to do anything specific. 

MR. TWOMEY: I will. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The hearing is adjourned 

inti1 9 : O o  a.m. tomorrow morning. 

(Thereupon, the hearing adjourned at 7 : 5 0  p.m. 

:o reconvene May 8, 1996 at 9:OO a.m.) 

_ _ _ _ _  

(Transcript continues in sequence in Volume 

31.) 
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ri son Proararn So That T he Actua 1 I d  Im lemen t  A Cos t  Conma 10.(H) SSU Shou 
costs  1 I d  Be Coma red  To t h e  ncurred For Eac h Svstem Acauired Hou 
Or ig ina l  Ant ic iDated Costs. 

fomoanv Resoonse: 

Company &GEES w i t h  t h i s  recommendation. 

'Cost comparison w i l l  be conducted on a l l  new acqu is i t ions .  This 
cost comparison w i l l ,  however, a t  t i m e s  be several years a f t e r  the 
acqu is i t ion  as many known cap i ta l  improvement expenditures are not  
projected t o  be necessary u n t i l  2-3 years a f t e r  acqu i r ing  a sys tem. "  

11. ( H I  SSU Shou I d  Imolement A Wr i t ten  Procedu r e  Which Formalizes E x i s t i n g  
Check L i s t s  And Sets For th  Soec i f i c  I n s t  ruc t i ons  For Svste m 
Acaui s i  t i ons  

fomoanv ResDonse: 

Company DISAG RE= w i t h  t h i s  recommendation f o r  the fo l l ow ing  reasons: 

"Due d i l igence and contract  check l i s t s  which de f ine  informat ion 
needed t o  make acqu is i t i on  decis ions are i n  place. Spec i f i c  r e v i e w  
a c t i v i t i e s  and r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  are assigned by func t iona l  area, and 
a l l  f ind ings consol idated and documented c e n t r a l l y .  Acqu is i t i on  
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  are cent ra l i zed  w i t h  SSU President and 
Vice-president, and procedures "manual" format i s  not  appropr iate."  

-/o- 
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The Process Bv Which Newlv  Acau i r e d  Svste ms Are Evaluated Lea ves Thg 
GomDanv A t  Risk Fo r Cost l v  Undiscovered Defects. 

I 
During the evaluation of a system for  potent ia l  acqu is i t ion . /  

Southern States must look carefu l ly  for  hidden defects which need t o  be 
considered i n  the of fer ing price. A defect may manifest i t s e l f  as a 
problem wi th  the f a c i l i t i e s ,  a need for p lan t  expansion. an inaccurate 
estimate of  r a t e  base. a contingent l i a b i l i t y ,  or other such d i f f i c u l t y .  
I n  e a r l i e r  years. more of the systems acquired were i n  poor operating 
condi t ion and more l i k e l y  t o  contain a hidden defect.. However. as 
recent ly  as 1985. SSU acquired a group o f  systems tha t  produced several 
hidden defects which were substantial.  Consequently. an unanticipated 
expenditure o f  several hundred thousand do l la rs  was required t o  correct  
the defects. This s i t ua t i on  must be avoided i n  fu tu re  acquis i t ions.  

While the Company has improved i t s  general procedures f o r  the 
acqu is i t ion  process, inc lud ing the development o f  "check l i s t s . "  and 
accountfng and engineering audits f o r  major acquis i t ions.  they s t i l l  lack 
a formal program for comparing the actual costs incurred wi th  the costs 
ant ic ipated a t  the time of purchase. Such a cost  analysis program w i l l  
h i g h l i g h t  weaknesses I n  the process and thereby pro tec t  the Company and 
ratepayers. ' , 

Each pub l ic  u t i l i t y  i s  obl igated t o  care fu l l y  evaluate a 
po ten t ia l  acquis i t ion t o  assure tha t  i t  w i l l  no t  be a detriment t o  the 
ex i s t i ng  ratepayers. S imi lar ly ,  the acquired customers should bene f i t  
from being purchased, often by receiv ing improved or more r e l i a b l e  
service. F ina l l y ,  the u t i l i t y  as an investor, must avoid making an 
imprudent investment which might be disallowed f o r  ratemaking purposes. 



- 
11.(H) ssu s hould Imolement A Wri t ten Procedu r e  Which Formalizes 

Ex is t ina  Check L i s t s  And S e t s  Forth SDec i f i c  Ins t ruc t ions  For 
Svs tern Acaui s i  t i ons 

The ex is t ing  check l i s t s  require tha t  the users possess an 
extensive knowledge o f  each step itemized, whereas the proposed wr i t t en  
procedures should assume tha t  the users have a very l im i ted  knowledge. 
I t  i s  a lso  essential tha t  some prov is ion be made t o  ensure t h a t  the 
procedures are pe r iod i ca l l y  updated t o  r e f l e c t  the lessons learned from 
each new acquis i t ion.  

12.(M) ssu s hould Ha ve The Parent ComDanv Perform An ODerational Audit 
O f  A l l  Svste m Acauis i t  ion Procedures. 

. .  
. ,  . . I .  . . .  j , , ~ ,  

i ,>.. ' I 

L .  , - " This ' w i l l  ass is t  management t o  i d e n t i f y  ' s p e c i f i c  areas f o r  
f u r the r  improvement. . 
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